
CLARIFICATION NO.01 

REGARDING TENDER NO.PROC/LF/PT/D(RMP)-17754/19 

WATER TANKS 

 

Question. With reference to the site visit, provided design / drawings are slightly change 

from existing storage tanks. Please confirm whether to follow the provided 

drawings? 

OGDCL Reply. Provided drawings are just sample to understand the scope of work to be 

executed. However, the skids are needed to be fabricated in accordance with 

the provided drawings only.                                                

Question. As per provided drawings, side wall requires bending while in existing tank 

there is no bending of side walls. Please confirm? 

OGDCL Reply. No bending is required, instead welding is a proper way in fabrication of water 

tanks. 

Question. In tender documents, paint is mentioned anti corrosion. please confirm paint 

is required for tank on internal and external sides? 

OGDCL Reply. Painting is required on both internal and external sides of water tanks. 

Question. Please confirm supply/ installation of pumps, motors and pump accessories is 

in OGDCL Scope? 

OGDCL Reply. Yes, supply/ installation of pumps, motors and pump accessories is in OGDCL 

Scope. 


